Pre-Bid MINUTES
21 January 2025 2PM

Columbus County Sheriff’s Office

VI.

VII.

Sign In Sheet: (See Attached)

Review Bid Date:
e February 5, 2025 at 2:00PM
e Location: Conference Room, Columbus County Sheriffs Office
e Single Prime Bid (Formal Bid)
e Bid Bond Is Required
e Performance Bond & Payment Bond Is Required

Project Time:
e 365 Consecutive Days
e $500 Per Day Liquidated Damages

Scope of Work:
e See Plans and Specifications. New PEMB with associated PME and sitework.
e Normal working hours: 8-5 Weekend work is allowable, coordinate with owner
e Work on Holidays must be approved by the Owner.

MBE Requirements
e See specifications for requirements.
e Minority participation is encouraged.

Addendums
e Addendums will be posted on Architect’s website.
www.coastalarchitecture.net
e Addendum 1 has been posted
e Addendum 2 Forthcoming

Questions/Comments

(2) Generators (natural gas)

Fiber Location - Owner will have it located
Fencing project by owner to be coordinated

No BDA survey part of this contract

No commissioning required for this project
Temporary utilities — onsite water can be used

Do NOT communicate with inmates

Will Piedmont run gas line — Architect to Review
Contractor encouraged to review on site, the tower to be removed as part of Alt.
No. 1

VII11. Contractors are encouraged to view the work area

e Contractors viewed the work area and existing electrical room
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Project: Columbus County Sheriff’s Office
Date: 21 January, 2025

Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet

Person Company Email

1. Lee Dixon AIA Coastal Architecture Lee@coastalarchitecture.net

9. Jew! pheHu Asiuirt  Gigenue me L60n@ ase eleekritinovgon

3. 'l‘w;Jr‘Wl Laclleow  Locke GroupPY Tlotklear @ locks Gro~p

4. CWLl ! L(_)Q_Ktcg-bf ft C(dcklw@ {\sc.l&c-gvdoP

5. 177/ chael 79‘1)0 fee- 7‘;““”7 —5)’“"*2‘7)/ /ﬂdgy?ﬂe&é Feam Synerqy e N
6. M‘YM HOVMQ : : Yndes C'Oq"-f‘wiq,'h) h'&ho\QW@' Vadury (an‘-ﬂd-.\j e
=7.Cmlel Chws Yo Aenedl (oninior (b Chnis @Kauod, Com |, oo

8-/‘2%“ M/’J S"l"\\{\ﬂ o (/V v f’\_ jL/S'gﬂ u A TPSUS(/O.(CJ’W*M’ » Casin

0, DEREK STRECKLB WD STmmons VYPLZCUTILZr 268 DEREL Srexrefldbng . 5 PUsS/ € y»)}uﬂ,cw’\

10. SryatT chattoll  tolubye (o FS LU @ colotyrict e oy

11-?«0[}8?’7_ C.ree(.L Calu,m.la wst Lo M/;y S50 /“c’_l‘e.ec_b\ Qca/umbuss/\em‘ﬁwtacv nA
12, Mdchell Johnsen Mondeth Conghridion mjhnsen @ monteitheo, com

13.52071%?:(9* ’E’ém Porstyocki 64 Wowpsor @ Teawtonst vyt on rtcovt
14 48¢ ¥ }/ /‘""Mﬂ{fﬂ 7 M 1%’.{., A g“""’f'lu"9 Jove f{?“ ne yAan f)ﬁ-}{f‘.g, 7 con brdib s, coit
v 15 o Q(cer*i«i“fj‘gﬂm Fvendh Constricin CG’Q) “}736“”{% Mﬁ%w & frendine. big.

i() 16, féf’@ Low w%{;u z. % QDQM“ ‘ t)‘/"( Qs | gt O _
'( 17, Tomss Able Pl G onshrodior by Godtmntting @ o mas constroctiograp
7 - 18. . '

19 Gl bl fapricl and Aot LRt hrarrod ahod asgolr Lob7
- Ashney Dut G o \;’;’u\ ey s TN E@ (rakow AT S, Lo
20, FBen ey 2t b+ T psSisn é‘;fmuga foea B c“di}yfﬁ S ET-TAY e
21.M e Brissen m TG ,mlaf;srcm ® ‘/'Aomns-w«\.s‘twr;-‘mjmu‘).wh ‘_éﬁ
22, ’9'-’"\: e NOL/& TCE 3/{ Dé/c,s @/}/ébmﬂ) @’W‘M”{l;-ﬂamp"’"m &
Lee D. Dixon, Jr., AlA 4206 Bridges St. Ext., Ste. C
Architect/Owner Morehead City, NC 28557
252-247-2127 Lee@coastalarchitecture.net
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